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Metropolitan Ed' on Company License No. DPR-50
Attention: Mr. R. C. Arnold Inspection No. 50-259/74-34

Vice President
P.O. Box 542
Reading, Per1sylvt tia

Reference: Your letter dated January 20, 1974
In response to our letter dated December 20, 1974

Gentlemen:

Thank you for informing us of the corrective and preventive actiens
you documented in response to our correspondence. These actions will
be examined during a subsequent inspection of your licensed program.

With respect to Item 4, your response is not considered adequate in that
your described program does not appear to meet the requirements of this
Technical Specification. As discussed in the telephone conversatien
between Mr. Brunner of this office and Mr. Arnold on January 31, 1975,
this item has been sent to the Office of Inspection and Enforcement,
NRC Headquarters, for resolution.

Sincerely,

j.. - ./ J ) ?.j i m _' .,

d.<

Paul R. Nelson, Chief
Radiological and Enviren ental
Protectic.- Branch

cc: J. G. Herbein, Station Superintendent
R. W. Heward, Project Manager, GPUSC
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January 20, 1:~5

Mr. Paul R. Nelson, Chief
Radiological and Environ:: ental Protection Branch

Directorate of Regulatory Operations , Region 1
U. S . Atomic Ene rgy Comnission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Dear Mr. ?!elson-

Docket No. 50-289
Operating License No. DPR-50

Inspection Report 7's-34

This letter and the attached enclosure are in response to your inspectier
re po rt letter of December 31, 1974, concerning Mr. Bores inspection of cur
Three Mile Island : telear S tation L' nit 1 and the resultant findings of th2:
inspection.

Sincerely,

/#

-22;T d6
W. M. Creitz
President

O!C : RS B : tas

Enclosure: Respcase tc Description of Apparent Violation

File : 20.1.1 / 7.7.3.2.1

1485 062

/o/ Co 7PP



. .
_

.

- ENCLO5URE

Metropelitan Edison Company (?!c t-I.d)
Three Mile Island Nuclear Station Unit 1 (T:!I-1)
Docket No. 50-289
Operating License No. DPR-50
Inspection No. 50-239/74-34

Response to Description of Apparent Violations

Apparent Violation 1

No response required.

Apparent Violation 2

No response required.

Appa rent Violation 3

No response required.

Apparent Violation 4

"Section 4.1.1.A of Appendix B, Technical Specifications requires , in
part, that fish sampled as part of the fish impingement s tudy be counted ,
weighed and identified to the lowest feasible taxon.

Contrary to this requirecent , the total weight of all fish from each
identified taxon was determined, rather than the individual fish weights ."

Respo ns e

The TMI-1 Technical Specification for impingement of fish at the unit
intake atructure requires counting, weighing, and identification to the
lowes t feasible taxon. The program conducted by Met-Ed and our consultant
meets the intent of this technical specificatien-

The numbers and bionass of the fish impinged were ve ry low compared
to the fish population in the vicinity of TMl:

1. The results of 21 impingement surveys (Feb .-Dec . , 19 74) shew a
total of 1222 fish of 25 species inpinced. These fish weighed
a total of 1930.1 g (4.3 lbs) and were primarily young or
juvenile.

2. The greatest number and we.ght of fishes per 24-hour sc=pling
period were , respectively , 316 specix ns and 665.3 g.

3. The c2an number of fish impinged per 24-hour sacpling peried was
SS fish with a mean weight of 91.9 g.

The majority of impinged speci :s were young or juvenile and thus
weighed less than one grcn, i nd ivi d u.il ly .
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The consultant's procedure for weighing impinned tishes has been to*

weigh all whole <pecies together to the accuracy of 0.1 g. This procedure-

wa s de te rmine d to ::ae t the intent of the technical specificati.on as a result
of the prof essional judgenent of the parties invol'.e d . If larger specimens

had been observed , a subsample progran, would have been initiated.

As water weight is an appreciable portion of the weight of small fish,
the additional handling required to weigh individual fish could increase the

ichanc e for variation.

The lengths of individual fish are taken, therefore the size of impinged
fish can be de te rmined f rom the lenth/f requency and latervals .

Appa rent Violation 5_

"Section 4.4c and Table 3 of Appe.idix B , Technical Specifications re-
quires , in part , that milk be analyzed tur I-131 within eight days of
sampling and with sufficient sensitivity such that 0.5 picocuries of 1-131/
liter of milk can be determined at the time of sampling within an overall
analytical level of + 25% at the one sigma confidence levcl.

Cont rary to thcse requirements , in severa? inc t inces the analyses were
not performed within eight days of sampling and/or the sensitivity of
analysis was not sufficient to determine 0.5 picocuries/ liter 1-131 in
milk within _+ 25% overall analytical level."

Re s pons e

a. In one occasion, a milk sample (TM-M-4B1) was analyzed 11 days
f rom the date of sampling. This was due to a laboratory error
resulting f rom problems during computerization of laboratory
scheduling. However, samples in excess of those required by
the Technical Specifications were collected and one in the
same area as the 4B1 sample was analyzed within the eight-day
period.

Met-Ed has taken steps to improve the management catmunica tion
for the radiological envircnmental monitoring program through
its Generation Engineering corporate technical support staff
(see Inspection Report , De tails , 3.) As a direct result of
this step, the radiological environmental monitoring program
sample collection procedure has been modified. If a milk sample

is not analyzed within cight days , the sample collector will 'oe
instructed by }ht-Ed to resample one week later.

Full compliance has been achieved.

b. On one occasion, a milk sample (TM-M-702) which had spoiled
provided a reduced iodine cield of 13 rather than the normal
70-30% which resulted in a sensitivity less than 0.5 picocuries/
liter. Me t-Ed's consultant approve u a revised milk laboratory

analy:is procedure shortly af ter the occurrence which pren ides
the ruquired sensitivity for spelled milk samples. In aadition,

the sample co.' lector s.as directed to ref rige rate nils sa:aples
to f urther reduce tile liht lj hood of recurrence .

It should he noted that de s p i te the spoiling and resultant luu
yie_id, a sensitivity of +1 'l V 0.87 picoeuries/li, :r was-
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obtained. Further, sanpling for this pericJ was in excess of
Technical Spec i.ficatien requirements .

Full compliance has been achieved.

On several occasions , the error associated with milk analysisc.
has exce2ded + 25% (one sigma confider.ce level) when sensitivities
greater than 0.5 picocurie / liter were achieved. However , on
no occasion has the error exceeded 25% of that associated with ler 1: cr
0.5 picoeuries/ liter or greater.

As Technical Specification 4.4c clearly requires 25% with
" activity levels at or above 0.5 picocurie per liter," Met-Ed
does not consider an extrapolation of the error associated with
increased sensitivities to be valid. For these reasons, both

the definition and intent of the technical specifications have

been =et.
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